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MEMORANDUM T0: Steven L. Baggett, Section Leader
Sealed Source Safety Section
Source Containment & Devices Branch,.NMSS

FROM: Paul H. Lohaus, Deputy Director g-Office of State Programs .-ft)
'

SUBJECT: AGREEMENT STATE SEALED SOURCE AND DEVICE CERTIFICATES

Attached for your information and distribution are sealed source and device
certificates we have received directly from the States.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Lloyd Bolling, of my staff, at-
415-2327.

Attachment:
As stated
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g #+1 UNITED STATES
s j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION"

2 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20606-0001

%,,,,,# April 5, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: Steven L. Baggett, Section LeaAr
Sealed Source Safety Section ,

Source Containment Devic Branc NMSS '

'a .

FROM: Paul H. Lohaus, eputy Di
Office of State Programs

SUBJECT: AGREEMENT STATE SEALED SOURCE AND DEVICE CERTIFICATES

Attached for your information and distribution are sealed source and device
certificates we have received directly from the States.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Lloyd Bolling, of my staff, at
415-2327.

Attachment:
As stated
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ATTACHMENT

1. NC-0646-D-137-S AMENDED IN ENTIRETY
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